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DALLAS . TEXAS

Mr. R. F. Montgomery

Proration Manager

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 20L5

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Montgomery:

Attached are completed New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Forms C-103, C-104, C-110, and C-128 on our Vaughn B-3 #l
well in the Jalmat Field of Lea County, New Mexico. We have
recently plugged this well back to the Yates sand and re=
completed it as a dry gas well.

We do not have an application form for a non-standard Gas
Proration Unit nor a copy of your order R-520. Would certain-
1y appreciate your sending us some of the forms and a copy of
the order R-520 or advise us as to whom we should contact for
such material,

We sincerely appreciate the courtesy you have shown us in
informing us as to the procedure necessary to get the subject
well on production, Also we certainly appreciate the courtesies
extended us by your staff during our visit to your office in
October.

Yours very truly,

RBR:bd Robert B. Ray s
Petroleum Engineer
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